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Northern Beaches Council
Att.: Stormwater Engineering Department

Date 31% of August 2023
File 20 — 306 / let 1000.doc

project: 30 fairlight street, fairlight
da: 2021 / 2034
re: section 4.56 submission (stormwater drainage)

To whom it may concern,

We have reviewed the following Architectural Section 4.56 prepared by DKO Architects:

DA 200 (I), DA 201 (G), DA 202 (G), DA 203 (G), DA 204 (G), DA 300 (H), DA 301 (G), DA 400
(G), DA 401 (G), DA 402 (G), DA 403 (G), DA 404 (G), DA 505 (G) + DA 511 (G)

We confirm that the proposed minor amendments do not affect the Stormwater Drainage
Drawings previously prepared by itm design.

H-DA-00(C),H-DA-01(C)+H-DA-02 (D)

We suggest to carry out the required adjustments as part of the Construction Certificate.

Thank you and regards

Markus Lachele
Director itm design pty ltd



